° TRIVEST McNEIL

R E A L E S T A T E

June 13, 2024

City of Richwood

Attn: Eric Foerster, City Manager
1800 North Brazosport Blvd.
Richwood, Texas 77531

Re: Licensee Intent of Renewal of License Agreement for Sign - Richwood Landing Apartments, LLC
Mr. Foerster,

| am writing to officially express our intent to renew the License Agreement for Sign, as outlined in our
current contract.

We would like to renew the agreement for the two additional five (5) year terms specified in the
contract.

We have found the partnership beneficial, and we look forward to continuing our collaboration. If there
are any necessary procedures or paperwork for the renewal process, please guide us accordingly.

Thank you for your attention to this matter and we appreciate the ongoing positive relationship.

Best regards,

W T

PAM WILLIAMS
Vice President / Operations

972.448.5801 direct
512.656.4158 mobile
pam.wiliams@ftrivestres.com
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